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Iger Hr, Auble,

Jin Polk sucrests T write wou for what he does not heve, a 4ranscrdpt or s
sound tape of whaet grew into your half-hour Oliver Patterson show.

4s Folk cr Bob Zur will tell you, I'm helping them as muchk as I cen in thedir
current coveragd.

4s Tony Marro probably will not tell you, I warned him and Wendell Rawld
agehatbeingmdamihwtbefmtﬂahamm.beﬁmmmthwﬂaitfwt}a
incomplete Byers leak. (I am the one who obtaincd the withheld record and hed it
usda avallablo. I had a case in court in uhich it was ralevant so I was st ths hedd
otthal.‘l.atuhmlap‘puled.Tmmlmpatohmvtohnvahadabmakmtho
FBL double—crossed on this,)

Unfortinately Jerry Ray wi not heed na when I tcld him in April that ver
had to be en active dlaforumsr. was prigr to “liver's comdng here on 4/16/78 aas
well as the night of 5/9, aftel the Carcl Pegper and John Ray appearances bafore
the essaesing comdttec. What I was nct afiare of then 1s Oliver's F2I comneciion
or that vhat he was dolng was reacghing the FBI,

One of my interests im in evergihing Oliver hes said, because I have been
exposing the committes from ths first and because I have had the EBL in cowrt on
assasalnation records since before the comdttes was formed, What mey be

without news or other interests can be of mush interest to me.

dnother is to obtain =3 much es is possible for deposit with all my records
in 2 public archive at the Ungversity of Wisccnsin, Stevens goint branch, What 1is
merely a sidebar in the o story can be of much human interest appeal and
limns what happens or can happen when officials leak.

So I would approciate whetever you cen suprly, Plsase mark eny copyright or
other rights or limitations for the future, Or just how you would like anything
credited, “hile I sse no 1likelibood of using any of 1t in ry writing, in the futwre
others may. Fore likely acholara than writers,

If you can let we have morv then you alred I'd obsvrve any restriction because
* have no intention of maidng any public use. If you'd like I'll check with you
tefore any use. The one that may bte possible 1s if QMiver disclossd the wolstence
of records still withheld from mes I have no feeling agailnust “liver in his comdnz to
my heme because T had sssured he was a comndtiee fink, I alzo can't hold hinm
reaponsible for any committee reporting to the FBI. Matter of frot he did me = favor,
gotting me 2 supply of good tapes al muoh less than they cost hsye,

Sincerely,

Harold Wedsberg
PuSa If I can holp you in your local coverare,
my phone is 301/473-8186



